From: Craig Norman

To: Shane Sullivan; Julie Vaughan; Boris Bolgoff; Scott Cox; Krystie Bryant
Cc: Gary Murphy; Sarah Georgiou; Councillor Support Team

Subject: RE: Councillor Update - Questions for action.

Date: Friday, 27 March 2020 5:54:18 PM
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Thanks Shane

The shovel ready projects was something Ricardo had co-ordinated (sorry | couldn’t find the email)
In terms of impact on Investments at this stage nil.

For funds to become unrestricted there would need to be legislative change which itself would have to
cover off on whether it was able to be delegated to the CEO and/or to what level

Hope that helps

Craig

Craig Norman

Chief Financial Officer

Finance

Central Coast Council

P.O. Box 20 Wyong, NSW 2259
t: 02 4350 5540

m: 0438 821 222

e: Craig.Norman@centralcoast.nsw.gov.au
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From: Shane Sullivan <Shane.Sullivan@centralcoast.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 27 March 2020 5:26 PM

To: Julie Vaughan <Julie.Vaughan@centralcoast.nsw.gov.au>; Craig Norman
<Craig.Norman@-centralcoast.nsw.gov.au>; Boris Bolgoff
<Boris.Bolgoff@centralcoast.nsw.gov.au>; Scott Cox <Scott.Cox@centralcoast.nsw.gov.au>;
Krystie Bryant <Krystie.Bryant@centralcoast.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Gary Murphy <Gary.Murphy@centralcoast.nsw.gov.au>; Sarah Georgiou
<Sarah.Georgiou@centralcoast.nsw.gov.au>; Councillor Support Team
<CouncillorSupport@centralcoast.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Councillor Update - Questions for action.

Good Afternoon

Below are the questions raised today by Councillors on the Skype meeting today that require a
response. Can you provide updates/response to Councillor Support with a cc to Gary and to me.

e JULIE — At the meeting you attended this week was the supply of PPE and cleaning
supplies to not for profit organisations raised (Holstein)

e JULIE — There was mention previously of vandalism in some public toilets (soap/toilet
paper etc). Does this continue to be an issue? (Holstein) (Matthews)
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e CRAIG — Seeking list of the shovel ready projects for which we applied for funding that
went to the State and Commonwealth (Smith)

e BORIS — Consider whether we give concession as to the limit on bulk pick ups as people do
not have the ability to go to the tip (Sundstrom)

e SCOTT — Can we source the stages of approach from NSW Health in managing the
response to COVID-19 — perhaps through LEMO (Sundstrom)

e SCOTT — Can we look at flexible arrangements to permit food trucks to operate at various
locations (within NSW Health requirements) (Sundstrom)

e BORIS/JULIE —Is there capacity to make a car park available (with toilet facilities) for
homeless people who might need access to facilities (Hogan)

e BORIS — Will Council be closing down the boat ramps (Pilon)

e JULIE —What are the calls to Customer Service about? What proportion is related to
COVID-19? (Mehrtens)

e CRAIG — What is the anticipated impact of the current situation on Council’s investments?
(MacGregor)

e JULIE — Can we get a list of cancelled or impacted leases? (Greenaway)

o KRYSTIE — What is the impact on Apprentices and Trainees given the current
circumstances and given TAFE has closed (Hogan)

e CRAIG — If funds were unrestricted would approval to use those funds have to go to
Council or would it be something Gary could do under delegation in consultation with
Councillors (Smith)

Thanks in advance
Shane

Shane Sullivan

Unit Manager

Governance and Business Services
Central Coast Council

P.O. Box 21 Gosford, NSW 2250

t: 02 4325 8326

m: 0478 322 132

e: Shane.Sullivan@centralcoast.nsw.gov.au
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